Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 7:55 AM

To: '‘Boo seng yak'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SNF9592B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 31 OCT 22
Dear Mr Boo,

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:22 AM

To: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - SNF9592B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 31 OCT 22

Hi Mr Boo,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $17,075.12 /- with 08 days of
repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:50 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SNF9592B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 31 OCT 22

Dear Rasul,



For your necessary action.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:49 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SNF9592B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 31 OCT 22

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:49:01 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg
<jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg <glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SNF9592B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 31 OCT 22

Hi Rasul and all,
Revised estimate resurvey notes is attached. Photographs will be forwarded from our Benoi Center. - Glory Tan.
Pls confirm repair cost of $17,075.12 @ 8 days exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is appreciated.

ASIDE GLORY - Pls assist to forward all photographs to Rasul - LKK

Best regards - Johnny Boo



